ATWICK PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of meeting held on

20th September 2021 at 7pm Atwick Village Hall

Present: Cllr McGinnis: Cllr Moffat: Cllr Plews: Cllr Fawcett:

Ward Councilors Jefferson and Whittle

Clerk Nicki Salvidge

Five Members of the public.

0191/09/2021 Apologies for absence

Non Received

Cllr McGinnis in the chair thanked everyone for attending the meeting and closed the official meeting to allow the public to speak. The chair reminded everyone of the standing orders and the time limit on speaking.

Mr Bristo spoke on Article 4 and reminded everyone present of its function and voiced his disappointment that at an extraordinary meeting the council had unanimously voted on keeping article 4 and questioned why after 2 years of him fighting the clause the councilors voted against it. He had got 20 plus signatures from residents asking for the Parish Council to support the removal of article 4 at the next review.

Chair, Cllr McGinnis agreed to put article 4 back on tonight's agenda.

Rev Tina, thanked the Parish Council for resolving the Churchyard issue and looked forward to working together, she also reported that the grass looked lovely now.

Meeting re started 7.15

0192/09/2021To receive Declarations of pecuniary/non-pecuniary interest of the council regarding items on the agenda.

Cllr Plews declared a non-pecuniary interest in item 0197 Planning as a friend of the applicant

0193/09/2021To agree Minutes of the previous meeting.

Proposed as a true record by-Cllr. Plews, Seconded – Cllr Fawcett all agreed

To agree minutes from Extraordinary Meeting
Proposed as a true record Cllr Moffatt, Seconded – Cllr PLews

0194/09/2021Matters arising from the minutes

To co -opt a new councillor - two people applied, and a ballot was held. Mr Cumins duly elected, clerk to send letters out, to be agreed by the chair.

New benches not arrived as yet Cllrs Plews and Fawcett offered to site when arrive.

Christmas Lights – Still need checking, Mr Anderson agreed to do, needs chasing, Cllr Moffat has key and will put his telephone number on box for electrician to contact him.

Cllr Gillmore has asked that the two trees used for lights be looked at, as one he is concern that roots are affecting his property and the large one has its misshaped top. Both trees belong to East Riding and have been reported, as this may mean the lights will have to come down before any work is done clerk to write and ask that any work be delayed until the New year 2022.

Church Yard – now being cut. Cllr McGinnis proposed that the tree stumps in the church wall be removed prior to any repairs. Rev Tina reminded the council that permission would need to be sought from the diocese. Clerk to contact.

10 Planters to purchase in the new year to replace damaged and site in new places.

Flag Pole- it was agreed that for numerous reasons that the proposed flag pole would not go ahead.

Wall for plaque still awaiting a visit from Warcup's so it was agreed to send out tenders. Pete Bristo has passed the plaque onto current councilors.

0195/09/2021 Report from Ward Councilors

Cllr Jefferson reported that herself and Cllr Whittle available should the council need anything

0196/09/2021 Police report – any issues to be presented at the meeting

Clerk to chase promised update on speed board findings and contact Cllr Jefferson if a speed count has not been organised by the police.

0197/09/2021 Planning – any matters to be brought to the meeting

Cllr Plews left the meeting whilst pictures of proposed wind Turbine at Dunnington shared, all agreed it too far away to be seen in Atwick but appreciated being shown the plans.

Church Lane to be closed 6th October with diversion in place. For one day only.

Article 4 - in light of the number of residents wishing article 4 be removed from the conservation area Cllr McGinnis proposed the council support it removal, all present agreed. Clerk advised that this could not be revisited again for 6 months.

0198/09/2021 Finance – any payments etc. to be brought to the meeting

Balance - £20,093.05

To Pay Mr Cumins For Grass Cutting plus blades from 25/8 - £278.70

0199/09/2021 Website – updates

Pete Bristo still has full control of and council clerk to look into producing a site that can be accessed by the clerk and when she leaves any future replacement.

0200/09/2021 Correspondence

E mail from Residents at Bewholme Cottage, Bewholme Road, Atwick YO25 8DP would like to know why the grass in front of their cottage is cut when the grass in front of Hill Crest Villas is. Agreed that it would be added to the plan for future grass cutting.

0201/09/2021 Any other issues not otherwise covered on the Agenda

Drain West View House damaged – reported to highways.

Kerbs on green, to invite ERYC to have site meeting about them.

Items to be added to the agenda for November:

Grass cutting program

Village Projects for 2022

Christmas Lights

0202/09/2021Date of next meeting 15th November 2021

Meeting closed 8.30pm	
Signed	Date